

Wunna Kyaw

Resume

34 Years Old, Buddhist, Married
Nationality; Myanmar
Address; No. 64, Bo Kyar Nyunt Street
North Dagon TS, Yangon, Myanmar.
Mobile: (+95) (0) (95105673)
Email: wunnamedia@gmail.com
Web: www.wunnakyaw.com
Show reels: www.youtube.com/user/wunnamedia

Profile

Hard-working, enthusiastic experience filmmaker/ editor with proven industrial TV commercial & corporate videos producing skills. Possesses excellent communication and organizational skills. Responsible. Delivers under tight deadlines. Skillful in Industrial pre to post workflows. Enjoys technical problem-solving. Fills gaps in development by volunteering to assist in other areas.

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Major in Myanmar (1998-2002)
University of Distant Education (Yangon, Myanmar)

International Award

2nd Winner

ASEAN New Media Art 2007 Competition
(ASEAN-COCI) Jakarta, Indonesia.
Htoo Htoo in Wonder Island (15 Minutes 3D Animation)
<http://www.aseansec.org/Feature-April-01.pdf>

1st Prize

Animation Storyboard Contest (4 Cleans Project)
Modern Donation Ceremony , UNICEF Myanmar & MMPO.
www.youtube.com/watch?v=EqK3QSbFhC

Outstanding Volunteer Achievement

Population Service International (PSI, Myanmar)

Technical skills

Software: Final Cut Pro Studio 2 Bundles, After Effects, Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator, Cinema4D
Hardware : Matrox/ Black Magic Design/ Grass Valley Products, XDCAM EX, HDV/DVCAM Camcorders, DVCAM, DVCPRO, Digit Beta, Beta SP Player/ Recorders
Film & Digital SLR Cameras

Working Experience

Art Director (2008 Dec-Present) People Media
Inforithm-Maze (Yangon) www.inforithm-maze.com
Video Editor (2008 June- Nov) Apostrophe Films
(Singapore) www.apostrophefilms.com
Multimedia Specialist (2007 Dec-2008 May) U-Media
(Singapore)
Animator Cum Lecturer (2002 March-2005 Feb)
Hepta Digital Art(Yangon)
Postproduction Supervisor (2002 Dec- 2003 Dec) Zen
Entertainment (Yangon),
Animator Cum Lecturer (1999 Sep- 2002 Feb)
Visual Effects Section, Forever Group Co., Ltd (Yangon)



Freelance Activities

Film Maker

(Corporate Video, TVC, Documentary, Event)

Lecturer (2001-Present)

Digital Video Production Training Classes
Joint Venture with Informatics, Mandalay Branch
Joint Venture with MCPA, Myanmar Info-Tech Campus
Joint Venture with Motion Mandalay

Film Maker (2009-2010)

Documentaries for IDE (Myanmar)

<http://www.ideorg.org/>

Production Manager (2004 June-December)

(18 Minutes Cartoon Animation) Childhood TB
Prevention Program , World Vision Myanmar
<http://www.worldvision.org/content.nsf/sponsor/sponsor-myanmar>

Storyboard Assistant (2004) Population Service
International (PSI, Myanmar), Yangon.

Memberships

Professional Member (Reg No. 12003748) Myanmar
Computer Professional Association

Member (Reg No. 0905) Myanmar Motion Picture
Organization, Yangon.

Member, Myanmar Orphan Support Network, Yangon.

Hobbies

Research, Writing, Photography, Music, Traveling